BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Education and Library Committee
Borough President FROM: Riel Peerbooms, Committee Chair
Dante B. Arnwine RE: Education and Library Committee Meeting
District Manager
. DATE: Monday, May 10, 2021
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair . ] ] ]
The meeting of the Education and Library Committee has been scheduled as
Warren P. Berke follows:
1t Vice Chair
Francisca Leopold DATE: Tuesday, May 11, 2021

2" Vice Chair

TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Alejandra Caraballo

Executive Secretary PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

Meeting Number: 927 9872 8602
Meeting password: 721832
Phone in Via 1(646) 558-8656

Debbie Timothy
Treasurer

Vivia Morgan
Member-at-Large Mission Statement or Charge:
Eve-lyn Williams The CB9 Education and Library Committee is committed to provide educational
Member-at-Large advocacy and resources to parents, teachers, educators and CB9 community

schools. (confirmed by Committee, December 2020)
AGENDA

1. Housekeeping
a. Guests and Introductions
2. Chairperson report/Topic Reports:
3. Review Open Action Items
4. Presentation: Department of Design and Construction - Eastern
Parkway Library Branch
5. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS/PROJECTS
a. Book Giveaway - June
b. Social Media (Dexter Roberts)
c. Principal/School outreach (Riel/Beverley)
d. Spelling Bee (Beverly, Lorianne, Riel)
e. Next year planning
6. Prep Report to the Executive Board/Full Board
7. Adjournment
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